MAYOR LINDA GORTON CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
“ LEXI NGTON GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS
TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MARCH 9, 2020

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 with ATS Construction for Polo Club Blvd. Road Project

Request: Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with ATS Construction for the
Polo Club Blvd. Road Project, decreasing the amount by $20,151.87, from $2,809,352.40 to a new
total of $2,789,200.53.

Why are you requesting: On August 29, 2019 (Resolution No. 429-2019), Council approved the
award of contract to ATS Construction in the amount of $2,809,352.40 for the construction of the
Polo Club Blvd. Road Project (Bid #35-2019). Change Order No. 1 is to allow for the addition of

sanitary force main relocation work, and to revise bid item costs due to value engineering solutions.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No additional costs in this budget
year and future years are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes. The monies obligated originate from SLX funds and toll credits.
File Number: 0338-20

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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